Julie K. Siebenmorgen, RN

1267 NW Phelps Drive, Grain Valley, MO 64029, 816-920-1211 xjules926@hotmail.com

PROFILE:

A dedicated pediatric nurse with 13 years of experience, caring for all ages on a 28 inpatient bed unit that focuses on infectious diseases and post-surgical patients. Skilled in advocating and providing safe, quality care for a diverse patient population.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

The Children's Mercy Hospital, Kansas City, MO 2005-2018 Registered Nurse/Relief Charge Nurse/NICU step-down

- Responsible for coordinating with 2 unit secretaries and assigning patients on a med/surg unit to 9-10 nurses and 4-6 care assistants based on acuity and competency; collaborating discharges, admissions, and transfers with team physicians, multiple unit charge nurses and nursing supervisors.
- A multi-disciplinary team member that provided safe patient care while effectively communicating with Physicians carried out orders and performed procedures.
- Assessed patients, administered medications, assured patient safety, started IV lines, and lab draws. Accessed PICC lines; administered tube feedings, tracheostomy and Gt/GJ site care; educated families and many other responsibilities as a registered nurse.
- Assisted with various procedures, treatments and patient situations including those that required advanced and multiple interventions.

The Children's Mercy Hospital 2004-2005 Nurse Tech

- Cared for pediatric patients and their families.
- Assessed patients, vital signs, patient safety, fed and changed infants, administered tube feedings and many other responsibilities as a nurse tech.

EDUCATION:

Penn Valley Nursing – ADN 2003-2005

CERTIFICATIONS:

• BLS certified, American Heart Association, 2003-present

NURSING LEADERSHIP:

- Clinical Excellence in Nursing for Medical/surgical 2013
- Great Catch 2016